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zE.TCERC::DO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Change of Contact Form

Justin Fredrickson <jfredrickson@fcgov.com> Wed, Feb 6, 2019 at 11:10 AM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Amy thank you for this. | have updated my contact info and it can be used for all the sites listed. | also added “Attn natural Areas
Dept.” to our address as all of our mail is sorted through a city wide mail system.

| think we would like to consider applying for an acreage reduction at Rigden and possibly a TR for the batch plant. Can you
point me to the forms | need to fill out and what steps | need to follow should we decide to move forward with the change?

Thanks!

Justin

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 8:32 AM

To: Justin Fredrickson <jfredrickson@fcgov.com>

Subject: Change of Contact Form

Hi Justin,

| just wanted to let you know that Daylan Figgs is the current Permittee/Operator, Permitting, and Inspection contact for East
Rigden and Port of Entry.

For Resource Recovery Farm, Daylan Figgs is the Permittee/Operator contact, and Mark Sears is listed as the other two
contacts.

For Shields at Fossil Creek, Daylan Figgs is the Permittee/Operator contact, and no contact is given for the other two (weird!).

Looks like the address we have in the system for all permits is P.O. Box 580, Fort Collins, CO 80522. I'm assuming your address
hasn't changed, so you guys should receive all correspondence from us - just addressed to the wrong contact. However, with
the three releases underway, you might want to go ahead and submit the change of contact form so the official letters are
addressed appropriately.

I'm attaching the contact sheet you can submit to us to get this done. You can just email it to me and I'll make sure it's forwarded
to the person that can do the changes.

Thanks,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=62a0fa4cd9&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1624744023317072841&simpl=msg-f%3A16247440233... 1/2
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Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist
COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
" Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8129 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.945.9014

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us | http://www.mining.state.co.us
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11.
APPLICANT/OPERATOR (name, address, and phone of name to be used on permit)

Correspondence Information:

PERMITTING CONTACT (if different from applicant/operator above)

Contact's Name: Justin Fredrickson

Title: Te€chnician II

Company Name:

City of Fort Collins - Attn. Natural Areas Dept.

Street/P.O. Box:

P.0. Box: 280

Zip Code: 80522

City: Fort Collins

State: CO

Telephone Number: (970 y- 416-2527
Fax Number: ( ) -

Contact's Name:

Title:
Company Name:
Street/P.O. Box: P.O. Box:
City:
State: Zip Code:
Telephone Number:  ( ) -
Fax Number: ( )-

INSPECTION CONTACT

CC.

Contact's Name: Justin Fredrickson

Title: Te€chnician II

Company Name: City of Fort Collins

Street/P.O. Box:

P.O. Box:

City:

State:

Telephone Number:  ( 970

- 416-2527

Zip Code:

Fax Number: ( ) -

STATE OR FEDERAL LANDOWNER (if any)

CC.

Agency:

Street:

City:

State:

Zip Code:

Telephone Number:  ( ) -

STATE OR FEDERAL LANDOWNER (if any)

Agency:

Street:

City:

State:

Telephone Number:  ( ) -

Zip Code:
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